From: | Redacted |
Sent: 10/8/2012 2:54:44 PM

To: Shori, Sunil (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov) (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: Line 300B Environmental Permit Analysis

Sunil

Attached is a summary of the environmental permit analysis that was done for the Line 300B

Redacted crossing options.

<<L,..>>

Also attached is an email with the qualifications of the environmental experts we relied upon
to help with this analysis.

<<L,..>>

I will check in with you later this afternoon to see if you have any questions.

Redacted
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